
UNITED
NATIONS CRC

Convention on the
Rights of the Child

Distr.
GENERAL

CRC/C/SR.669
19 October 2000

Original:  ENGLISH

COMMITTEE ON THE RIGHTS OF THE CHILD

Twenty-fifth session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 669th MEETING*

Held at the Palais Wilson, Geneva,
on Friday, 6 October 2000, at 11 a.m.

Chairperson:  Ms. OUEDRAOGO

CONTENTS

ADOPTION OF THE COMMITTEE’S REPORT ON ITS TWENTY-FIFTH SESSION

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION

                        
*  No summary records were issued for the 667th and 668th meetings.

                                                                                                                                                            
This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages.  They should be set
forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record.  They should be sent
within one week of the date of this document to the Official Records Editing Section,
room E.4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public meetings of the Committee at this session
will be consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the session.

GE.00-44895  (E)



CRC/C/SR.669
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 11.25 a.m.

ADOPTION OF THE COMMITTEE’S REPORT ON ITS TWENTY-FIFTH SESSION
(CRC/C/100)

1. The CHAIRPERSON invited members to consider chapter I, “Organizational and other
matters”, chapter III “Inter-sessional activities of the Committee”, chapter IV, “Cooperation with
United Nations and other competent bodies”, chapter V, “Thematic discussion day” and
chapter VI, “General comments”, of the report.

2. Chapters I, III, IV, V and VI of the report were adopted.

3. The CHAIRPERSON invited the Rapporteur to introduce chapter II, section B of the
report, entitled “Reports by States parties under article 44 of the Convention”, which contained
the Committee’s concluding observations on the reports of Finland, Burundi, the
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland - Isle of Man, the United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland - Overseas Dependent Territories, Tajikistan, Colombia,
the Central African Republic, the Marshall Islands, the Slovak Republic and the Islamic Federal
Republic of the Comoros.

4. Mr. DOEK (Rapporteur), giving a brief overview of the Committee’s concluding
observations and recommendations on the 10 reports considered at the session, said that the
Committee had focused on legislation, coordination and monitoring and data collection.  It had
stressed the need to include all children under 18 years in data collection and the importance of
training, dissemination of information and the child’s right to be heard.  Emphasis had also been
laid on non-discrimination, the best interests of the child, the importance of birth registration,
and the need for institutionalization to be used only as a last resort.  Finally, the Committee had
urged States parties to ratify the Optional Protocols to the Convention on the Rights of the Child
on the involvement of children in armed conflict and on the sale of children, child prostitution
and child pornography.  He described the main aspects of the observations on each report.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Finland
(CRC/C/15/Add.132)

5. The concluding observations on the second periodic report of Finland were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Burundi
(CRC/C/15/Add.133)

6. The concluding observations on the initial report of Burundi were adopted.



CRC/C/SR.669
page 3

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Tajikistan
(CRC/C/15/Add.136)

7. The concluding observations on the initial report of Tajikistan were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Colombia
(CRC/C/15/Add.137)

8. The concluding observations on the second periodic report of Colombia were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Central African Republic
(CRC/C/15/Add.138)

9. The concluding observations on the initial report of the Central African Republic were
adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland - Isle of Man (CRC/C/15/Add.134)

10. The concluding observations on the initial report of the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland - Isle of Man were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland - Overseas Dependent Territories (CRC/C/15/Add.135)

11. The concluding observations on the initial report of the United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland - Overseas Dependent Territories were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Marshall Islands
(CRC/C/15/Add.139)

12. The concluding observations on the initial report of the Marshall Islands were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Slovak Republic
(CRC/C/15/Add.140)

13. The concluding observations on the initial report of the Slovak Republic were adopted.

Concluding observations of the Committee on the Rights of the Child:  Islamic Federal Republic
of the Comoros (CRC/C/15/Add.141)

14. The concluding observations on the initial report of the Islamic Federal Republic of
the Comoros were adopted.

15. Chapter II of the report, as a whole, was adopted.



CRC/C/SR.669
page 4

16. The CHAIRPERSON invited members to consider chapter VII of the report, “Draft
provisional agenda for the twenty-sixth session”.

17. Chapter VII of the report was adopted.

18. The Committee’s report on its twenty-fifth session, as a whole, was adopted.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSION

19. After thanking all those who had contributed to the success of the Committee’s
twenty-fifth session, the CHAIRPERSON declared the session closed.

The meeting rose at 12.05 p.m.


